THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA
EDUCATION CENTER
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES
440 N. BROAD STREET, THIRD FLOOR
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19130



[bookmark: _Hlk167106597]PROPOSAL NUMBER:	 NG10529

PROPOSAL NAME:  ECE Data Management System

PROPOSAL OPENING DATE:  November 07, 2024@2:009m

TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDERS:

You are receiving this addendum because you recently downloaded a copy of NG10529 ECE Data Management System from the School District of Philadelphia’s ERP Supplier Portal. 

1. Page 14 under Vendor Requirements states “that the vendor has a system that has been developed, tested and used by other organizations for management of a Head Start program, including evidence that the system can support reporting and compliance with the Head Start Act and Performance Standards, including the Program Information Report.”  Our question being, if the Prime does not have this experience, can a subcontractor’s experience be used to meet this requirement?
Vendors should describe any relevant experience of all contractors/subcontractors in proposal. Responses will be evaluated according to the evaluation rubric.
2. Are vendors required to submit any contract exceptions with our proposal?
If a vendor is requesting exemptions from the standard terms and conditions, they should detail what exemptions are needed and the rationale for exempting. Responses will be evaluated according to the evaluation rubric. 
3. Would the City consider a 1-2 week extension for the due date of proposals?
No. The Close Date is 11/07/2024 at 2:00 PM
4. Is the vendor staff required to be onsite full-time?
The vendor is required to provide “on-site support for initial system configuration, including, but not limited to, assistance with the mass entry of “baseline” data (from existing spreadsheets and databases), and the establishment of system features that support child/family eligibility determination” (NG10529 RFP p. 14). On-going technical support can be provided remotely. 
5. Does the vendor need to provide tier 1 support to families?  i.e. Call Center services.
Tier 1 support to families is not a requirement. 
6. Does the City have a budget defined for the 6-month implementation?
Vendors should detail costs in the provided budget format for the 6-month implementation. Responses will be evaluated according to the evaluation rubric. 
7. 6-months is an aggressive schedule for this implementation, does the City staff have the bandwidth to accommodate the design, development, and implementation to accommodate this aggressive schedule? 
	Yes.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.
Thank you,
____________________________
Throne Cropper
Executive Director, Office of Procurement Services

Please sign, date and return this Addendum with your response, as it now becomes a part of the Proposal.

__________________________________
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

